

Date: August 18, 2022

Medical Dir.: Garrett Colmorgen, M.D. **Location:** Zoom Conference Call

MEMBER ATTENDANCE:

☑ Garrett Colmorgen, MD	☑ K. Starr Lynch, BSN, RN	☑ Julia Paulus, CNM
☑ Bridget Buckaloo, MSN, RN	☐ Kathleen McCarthy, CNM, MSN	☑ Anne Pedrick
☐ Christina Bryant	☑ Christie Miller, MD	☑ Nancy Petit, MD
☐ Joanna Costa, MD	☑ Jennifer Novack, MSN, RNC-OB, APN	☑ Kim Petrella, MSN, RNC-OB
☐ Mawuna Gardesey	☑ Susan Noyes, RN, MS	☑ Jennifer Pulcinella
☐ David Hack, MD	☐ Rita Nutt	☑ Philip Shlossman, MD
☑ Matthew Hoffman, MD	☑ David Paul, MD	☑ Megan Williams, DHA

FACILITATOR:

☑ Garrett Colmorgen, MD

OTHER STAFF ATTENDANCE:

- ☑ Darah Hall, DMMA
- ☑ Kim Hudson, Tidal Health
- ☑ Meena Ramakrishnan, DSAMH
- ☑ Sarah Knavel, Pediatrics, Bayhealth
- ☑ Cheryl Scott, CCHS
- ☑ Dr. Khaleel Hussaini
- ☑ Gina Scott
- ☑ Mary Wise
- ☑ Sarah Knavel
- ☑ Cortney Jones
- ☑ Dr. Fredrica Keller
- ☑ Nancy Forsyth
- ☑ Dr. Deb Allen, Amerihealth
- ☑ Amanda Watson
- ☑ Erin C. O'Hara

- ☑ Dr. Margaret Chou
- ☑ Mary Ashmore
- ☑ Chris Beaty, Nemours
- ☑ Maryann Jones, DPQC Intern
- ☑ Sudha Ramen
- ☑ Andrew Meyer
- ☑ Lisa Klein, CDRC
- ☑ Ashleigh Hercules, Amerihealth
- ☑ Natalie Anderson, DNP Student Intern
- ☑ Diane Hitchens, Tidal Health
- ☑ Ashton Hughes, MPH Student Intern

TOPIC	FINDINGS, CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS	ACTIONS	STATUS
I. Call to order	The meeting was called to order by Dr. Colmorgen at 4:01p.m.	No further action.	Resolved
II. Review and approval of Minutes	The minutes from the July 21, 2022, meeting were reviewed and approved.	No further action.	Resolved

III. Update on DPQC student Internships- highlighting Ashton's flow chart	The DPQC student interns- Natalie Anderson, DNP Student; Maryann Jones, DNP Student and Ashton Hughes, MPH student, were introduced. Natalie shared that she is meeting with Dr. Amanda Watson, with LRHC team, to get baseline data, and to look at their specific population's educational needs in relation to hypertension bundle. Maryann Jones shared that her focus is on prenatal anemia and relation to OBH with Dr. Petit. She is working to get the AnemoCheck app available to track iron levels. Ashton Hughes has been working on the AIM Bundle hypertension chart.	On-going	On-going
IV. LOCATe	LOCATe survey due today.	On-going	On-going
V. DPQC Subcommittees	Implicit Bias and Community Action Teams to be established as charged by legislature. However, Governor has not yet officially appointed the members yet.	On-going	On-going
VI. Leader Updates	Dr. Khaleel Hussaini: Aware of data submission issues in Healthy Soft; is presenting at conference in Chicago and impact of mental health on maternal and infant birth outcomes. AlM is official after four years in the making. Dr. Meena Rmakrishnan: Highlighted National Mental Health Hotlines, Maternal Mental Health Hotline 1-833-9-HELP4MOMS, maternal mental health hotline for individuals who are not in crisis but need real0time support and assistance for MMH conditions. 988 suicide and crisis lifeline, developed to divert calls from 911, will be national suicide prevention lifeline for individuals needing support for a suicidal, mental health and /or substance use crisis. https://988lifeline.org https://988lifeline.org/help-yourself/maternal-mental-health/https://mchb.hrsa.gov/national-mental-health-hotline DSAMH Bridge Clinics now offering buprenorphine initiation programin all counties. dhss dsamh bridge@state.de.us. Will be a follow-up survey for X-waivered providers coming up. Dr. Lisa Klein: working on Urgent Maternal Warning Signs Flyer, and to get translated to Spanish and Haitian Creole by September.	On-going	On-going .
VIII. Announcements	Aftershock Screening: a documentary on Hulu about Black Maternal Mortality in this nation will be shown at IMAX theater at Riverfront on Saturday 8/20 11am-2pm with Rep. Melissa Minor Brown who is hosting along with panel discussion with community partners including members of DPQC, MM, Jackie Ortez from CCHS and Tiffany Chalk, DHMIC. Invoices for Chart Auditing: Your hospital can invoice for up to 8 hours at \$45/ hour per month for the time your chart auditors spent doing DPQC related work (\$360 total). The invoices are sent to Kim will send to CFF. Money will be sent to LDR cost center you supply.	On-going	On-going
IX. Breakout Sessions	OB: Dr. Colmorgen reported and gave a shout out to all as everyone is doing well in setting up their guidelines; discussed Hypertension Bundle; Dr. Petit shared what doing at SF; every hospital is participating and established their baseline which will be last quarter of 2022. She presented the change package that St. Francis is working on as an	On-going	On-going

	example of what one hospital has done in pursuit of better care in		
	Severe Hypertension in Pregnancy.		
	PEDS: Dr. Paul reported they reviewed data from Healthy Soft and came		
	up with plan to validate the data. No representation from SF, Bayhealth		
	or Nanticoke; Kim to work with PEDS group to facilitate meeting outside		
	of the DPQC meeting to get consistent buy-in.		
X. Attendee	ACOG: Conference will be at end of September. Please extend the	On-going	On-going
Updates	invitation to your teams.		
	Birth Center: recently lost some back-up doctors due to malpractice		
	insurance issues. Using residents at CCHS currently. But sometimes		
	have trouble as consults are needed.		
	CCHS: NIH Hypertension is coming in November and AP released new		
	hyper bilirubin guidelines.		
	<u>DSAMH</u> : conference at Wilmington Riverfront will occur this Fall.		
	Family Advisor: Preeclampsia foundation will be starting program with		
	Dads. In October, a meeting will be held for home visiting.		
	Amerihealth: low dose aspirin on code maps is in process.		
	MDCRC: The CDRC is now the Maternal and Child Death Review		
	Commission.		
XI. Adjournment	There being no further items, the meeting adjourned at 5:56pm	No further	Resolved.
		action.	

Minutes prepared by JoEllen Kimmey, DPH

Upcoming Meetings:

September 15, 2022, 4:00pm-6:00pm October 20, 2022, 4:00pm-6:00pm November 17, 2022, 4:00pm-6:00pm December 15, 2022, 4:00pm-6:00pm